E0=—. OF ASSAM
_ OFFICE OF THZ ['vISIONAL FOREST OFFICER
GOLAGHAR n.)..-m*oznuus..umo;m:b,._.
rm:m« z°.m\ozmn\ Um"ma.wo\op\ 2017.

To,
/\.:ﬁ Chief Engineer,

\/c, LAQ, ONGC,
Dhansiri Bhawan, Cinnamara Comp==,
Jorhat-785704, Assam.

sub:  Arial distance from the nearest Nemuk or Doigrung wildlife Sanctury to proposed 0il flow lines
and Diversiop of Forest land.
Ref:  Your office letter no. ONGC/IRT/AZ __E.m\_bo\o:::m\nch\Non\qmm. dtd. 22/12/2016.

Sir,

With reference 10 the subject cited above, | would like to furnish herewith the aerial distance
from the nearest Nambor Doigrung wildlifz Sanctury t0 proposed Oil flow lines and proposed Diversion
of Forest land of ONGC, Cinnamora, Jorhat= ¢ below:

NDWL Sanctuary (in Km.)
21.095 Km.

Name of Proposal Village of Location ’ herial  Distance from

Ofl flow line from drill site KSAG to =% AB [ Chalong Pathar village
0il flow line from drill site NRAA®D Nambor | Gelajan village
GGS

KHDE

This is for favour of your informa:=on and necessary action.

Yours faithfully

pivisional Forest Officer
Golaghat Division
Golagha
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o\ "o
S. J. ARy
GE (Cwi). 1/C LAQ
ABAAR, GHGC, Jorhat



